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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent April 28, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject FW: RE: TR: NIOSH N95 photos, Thermo-Shield file

Attachments: Form - Request for Issuance of Purchase Order (004).pdf; Form - Bank Transfer 

COVID-19.pdf

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: April 24, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>

Subject: Fw: RE: TR: NIOSH N95 photos, Thermo-Shield file

From: Clamoureux <clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca>  

Sent: April 24, 2020 8:21 PM

To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca> 

Subject: Fw: RE: TR: NIOSH N95 photos, Thermo-Shield file

Hello, here is the situation with Sigma Santé at QUEBEC 
IT CONFIRMS THAT ALL GOOD BUT DOES NOT MOVE 5million N95 NIOSH AVAILABLE  

Bonjour voici la situation avec Sigma Santé au QUEBEC  
IL CONFIRME QUE TOUS ES BON MAIS NE BOUGE PAS . 5millions N95 NIOSH DISPONIBLE 

Claude Lamoureux  
Thermo-Shield 

Message transferred 

From: Bertha Myrthil (bmyrthil@sigmasante.com)

Date: 16/04/2020 5:45 PM 

To: Clamoureux (clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca)

Subject: RE: TR: NIOSH N95 photos, Thermo-Shield file 

Hello Mr. Lamoureux, 



I finally received the confirmation of compliance. You must ensure that you have a Health Canada 
Establishment Licence. Once you have obtained the Licence, you must complete and submit the two 
attached forms. 

Thank you 

Bertha Myrthil 
Business Process Specialist — Call for tenders 
Operations Branch 
SIGMASANTÉ 
2953 Bélanger Street, Suite 202 
Montréal, Quebec H1Y 3G4 
T 514-376-5600 #2225 
F 514-376-5232 
bmyrthil@sigmasante.com
www.sigmasante.com

From: Clamoureux <clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca> 
Sent: April 16, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: Bertha Myrthil <bmyrthil@sigmasante.com> 
Subject: Fw: TR: NIOSH N95 photos, Thermo-Shield file

Message transferred 

From: C Lamoureux P

Date: 14/04/2020 7:30 PM 

To: Bertha Myrthil (bmyrthil@sigmasante.com), amiclaus@sigmasante.com, clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca

Subject: TR: NIOSH N95 photos, Thermo-Shield file

Hello, 
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Here are the missing photos for the NIOSH N95 file to send to your contacts. 

Please let me know as soon as you receive them and when you have sent them to your 
contacts. 

Thanks, 

Claude Lamoureux 

QC : 1 888 962-8713   

thermo-shield.ca
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